JACK HARRY ACADEMIC & CAREER COUNSELOR

A professional counselor in education and mental health with over 15 years of experience in individual, family and career counseling. Extensive experience in nonprofit organizations with emphasis in employee training, supervision, service coordination and academic guidance.

🔀 info@resumekraft.com 📋 +1-202-555-0114 ♀ Chicago, Illinois, US ¡ linkedin.com/in/jack

SKILLS

- Case Management Training
- Health Care Administration
- Medicare/Medicaid Experience

EXPERIENCE

Care Management Coordinator

Atlas Insurance Company 2017 - Present

Utilizes critical thinking and judgment to collaborate and inform the case management process, in order to facilitate appropriate healthcare outcomes for members by providing care coordination, support and education through the use of care management tools and resources.

Service Coordinator

Green City Housing Authority Jul 2015 - May 2017

Delivered service coordination to residents in public housing; Conducted training in job search, career and educational opportunities; Represented Roanoke Redevelopment and Housing in community events

Day Treatment Counselor

Grace Intercept Youth and Family Services Jan 2015 - Nov 2015

Provided educational and behavioral counseling services to identified high school students through case management advocacy, collaboration and student and family support.

In-Home Therapist

Home-Based Counseling 2012 2014

Delivered therapeutic counseling and mental health support to individuals with intellectual, developmental and medical disabilities by providing life skills training, family counseling and case management to promote independence through collaboration with community services and support.

In-Home Clinician

Youth and Family Services Nov 2011 - Nov 2012

Provided direct in-home therapeutic services to individuals with substance abuse and mental illness by creating individual assessments, treatment plans, coordination of community collaborations and follow up discharge plans.

School Counselor

Orange County Public Schools Sep 2007 - Jun 2009

Provided Academic, Individual, Group, Career counseling to more than 300 high school students; facilitated Professional Development workshops, participated in Individual Educational Plans and established after-school groups for teens with special circumstances such as foster care, teenage parenting and homelessness.

Lower and Middle School Counselor

US International Schools Aug 2005 - Aug 2006

Utilized counseling, student services, and education background to work with students aged 4-14 to serve the needs of global and local families in London, England from over 70 countries; Developed strategy and

execution for an innovative health curriculum for middle-school students; Created, developed and presented Professional workshops and seminars for international families, school staff, and local community resource representatives

EDUCATION

M. Ed. Counseling University of Chicago 2001

ASSOCIATIONS

BACP British Association for Counseling Psychotherapy